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WOUSTON COMMUNITY COLLEST

Architectural and Engineering Services for
New First Responders Training Facility

Solicitation Number: RFQ 20-09 Date: November 12, 2019 Time: 1:30 PM
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2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? Y’ES{ or NO
3). ___ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _ or NO2x— CERTIFICATION WITH
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PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO el
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PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES __ or NO H>_(

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO ES CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES or NO ___
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3).__ ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NOZ_J CERTIFICATION WITH _ /™) fae

ChpzAEN_ 12400 WeapithnCnterlave. _ (512)914~9277
Comp"mv Name Address Phone
DNRE’EL) H\Jall-evﬂr— +lmq7r>u TK o\}\u c&em‘—@ gar2q eml . COM\
Rep. Name ity, State Email 7
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Company Name Address Phone
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3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO __
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